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700 STRATTON BUILDING
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217/785-2254

MEMORANDUM

SEN. KIMBERLY LIGHTFORD
SEN. TONY MUNOZ
SEN. SUE REZIN
SEN. PAUL SCHIMPF
SEN. CHUCK WEAVER
RERTOM DEMMER
REP MIKE HALPIN
REP FRANCES ANN HURLEY
REP STEVEN REICK
REP ANDRE’ THAPEDI

RE: General Provisions (35 Ill. Adm. Code 1420)
43 Iii. Reg. 2966 - 3/1/19

Pursuant to Section 5-40(c) of the Administrative Procedure Act, JCAR is requesting from youragency an analysis of the economic and budgetary effects of the above-referenced rulemaking.The analysis can be completed using the standard JCAR economic impact form and can betransmitted to JCAR as soon as it is ready, but at least by the time the agency submits its SecondNotice on this rulemaking.

JCAR staff will contact you if they need any further economic information not covered by yoursubmission of the form. The information from the economic and budgetary analysis will bepresented to the members of JCAR as part of the staffs review of this issue.

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contactus at 217/785-2254.

VT:JE:cw
cc: Don Brown

JOINT COMMITTEE ONADMINISTRATIVE RULES
ILLINOIS GENERAL ASSEMBLY

TO: Katie Papadimitriu, Chairman
Pollution Control Board

FROM: Vicki Thomas
Executive Director

DATE: 3/21/2019
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